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Docket Nos. 50-528, 50-529, 50-530  WAR %2 1360

. Arizona Public Service Company.
P. 0. Box 52034
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Attention: Mr. William F. Conway
Executive Vice President, Nuclear

SUBJECT: PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION ANNUAL EMERGENCY PLAN
EXERCISE SCENARIO

Gentlemen:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter of February 23, 1990, which
furnished us with the scenario for the 1990 Annual Emergency Plan Exercise
scheduled for April 25, 1990. .

" We have reviewed your scenario and find it appropriate to meet your previously
transmitted obJect1ves

S1ncerely,

0SS

Gregory P. Yuhas, Chief
-Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch

cc:’
H. Bieling, APS
J. Dominguez, FEMA, Region IX
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Arizona Public Service Company

.PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION
P.0.BOX 52034 + PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85072-2034
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February 23, 1990

Docket :Nos. :STN '50-528/529/530.

Mr. J. B. Martin ,
Regional Administrator, Region V

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5368

Dear Mr. Martin:

Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS)
Units 1, 2 and 3
1990 Annual Emergency Plan Exercise Scenario
Fille: 90-002-493

Attached for your review and :comment is the PVNGS 1990 Emergency

Preparedness Exercise Scenario. Submittal at this time is in

consideration of the Exercise date of April 25, 1990.

‘The,informatibn in the attachment is considered confidential and should
be withheld from public disclosure until the conclusion of the Exercise.

If you have any questions or require additional information. ‘Please
contact me at (602) 393-6280.

Very Truly Yours,

7%%%7

Harry F. Bieling,

Manager, Emergency Planning

and Fire Protection
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Attachment
ce: T. L. Chan (all w/o attachment):
D. H. Coe (6053)
0. M. DeMichele (¢1935)
A. C. Gehr
A. H. Gutterman
S. R. Peterson -
K. M. Prendergast
G. P. Yuhas






